


We have an urgent need in our community to deal with.
Kind Regards,

RHONDA BARNET
President & COO

Tel: 705 743 5551 x208 | TF: 1 866 820 9408 | Cell: 705 768 6442 | Fax: 705 743 1135
1961 Fisher Drive, Unit 4, Peterborough, ON, K9J 6X6

On June 6th 2019, Steelworks Design Inc began operating as Avit Manufacturing
Click here for more information

From: Rhonda Keenan <rkeenan@peterboroughed.ca>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:30:09 PM

To: lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com <lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com>

Cc: Rhonda Barnet <rhonda.barnet@avitmfg.com>; Maryam.Monsef.C1@parl.gc.ca <Maryam.Monsef.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Letter of thanks from MP Monsef

Lionel. Thank you for reaching out. We are working with a local manufacturer to be able to create some interim
supplies. Although the product specifications for N95 masks exceed the retooling capabilities of our local
manufacturers,

They are looking at creating full face shields that masks can be affixed to.

I know that this is not ideal. Would you be interested in the full face shields as a potential option to consider?

Rhonda Keenan | President & CEO | Peterborough & the Kawarthas Economic
Development

270 George Street North, First Floor

Peterborough ON K9J 3H1

Phone 705-743-0777 ext. 2120 | cell: 705-760-

2127 | @PtboRhondaK @PtboEcDev | PeterboroughED.ca

On Mar 27, 2020, at 5:00 PM, Lionel Towns <lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com> wrote:

Rhonda, please see, below, our communication with the office of Our Honourable Member of
Parliament. Our Home is in an active home-wide enteric outbreak situation (fourteen Residents), that
requires droplet precautions. We have placed orders for surgical masks weekly for the past 4 weeks
and 3 of these orders are on backorder. We received one case of supplies (12 boxes of 50 masks each)
on Wednesday this week and it is almost gone.

We have reached out to several alternate suppliers (Shoppers Home Health, Cardinal Health and
Medical Mart) with no success.

We have a pandemic supply of N95 masks that they we are not using as they will be a precious resource
in the event of a COVID-19 outbreak (which has already occurred in a neighbouring Home), and are not
appropriate for use with an enteric outbreak.

We will be in danger of running out of surgical masks by the start of next week. If you can, please help

our Home as soon as possible.
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Lionel Towns, CPA, CMA
Executive Director

Fairhaven

881 Dutton Road

Peterborough, Ontario K9H 7S4
(705) 743-0881 ext. 257
lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com
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881 Dutton Road, Peterborough, ON, K9H 7S4

T-705-743-0881; Fax 705-743-6292

<image(003.png>

This contains confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was
received in error, please notify us by reply email and delete the original message. Please consider the
environment before printing this email.

From: Maryam.Monsef.C1@parl.gc.ca <Maryam.Monsef.Cl@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Lionel Towns <lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com>

Subject: RE: Letter of thanks from MP Monsef

Lionel,

Thank you for sharing the stories of how this crisis is affecting your residents and
their families. | could recommend that you contact Rhonda Keenan at
Peterborough & the Kawarthas Economic Development <Rkeenan@peterboroughed.ca>
as she is working with local manufacturers who are looking to supply the national
need for PPE. There may be a local connection that she could make to get you the
supplies quickly.

Warmly,
Shivaan

<image004.jpg> | Shivaan Burke

Community Engagement Coordinator to Hon. Maryam Monsef
Member of Parliament for Peterborough-Kawartha

417 Bethune Street, Suite 4

Peterborough, Ontario K9H 371

Tel: (705) 745 - 2108 | Cell: (705) 927 - 7284

This message, together with any attachments, is for sole use of the addressee(s) for the purpose intended by the subject matter and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any other distribution, use or reproduction without the sender's prior consent is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete the
message and any copies.
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From: Lionel Towns [mailto:lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Monsef, Maryam - Riding 1

Subject: RE: Letter of thanks from MP Monsef

Thank you. | will distribute this to staff. It is a very trying time for people who are not able to see their
families out of fear that they will pass on the coronavirus when they are not showing symptoms.

If there is anything our Honourable Member can do, with respect to securing personal protective
equipment, for our Home it would be greatly appreciated. We are in an enteric {gastro) outbreak
currently and this is depleting our surgical mask inventory rapidly.

Lionel Towns, CPA, CMA
Executive Director

Fairhaven

881 Dutton Road

Peterborough, Ontario K9H 7S4
(705) 743-0881 ext. 257
lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com
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881 Dutton Road, Peterborough, ON, K9H 754

T-705-743-0881; Fax 705-743-6292

<image(003.png>

This contains confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was
received in error, please notify us by reply email and delete the original message. Please consider the
environment before printing this email.

From: Maryam.Monsef.Cl@parl.gc.ca <Maryam.Monsef.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:42 PM

To: Lionel Towns <lionel.towns@fairhavenltc.com>

Subject: Letter of thanks from MP Monsef

Lionel,
Please find attached a letter of thanks from MP Monsef.

Kind regards,

<image004.jpg> | Shivaan Burke

Community Engagement Coordinator to Hon. Maryam Monsef
Member of Parliament for Peterborough-Kawartha

417 Bethune Street, Suite 4

Peterborough, Ontario K9H 371
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Tel: (705) 745 - 2108 | Cell: (705) 927 - 7284

This message, together with any attachments, is for sole use of the addressee(s) for the purpose intended by the subject matter and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any other distribution, use or reproduction without the sender's prior consent is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete the

message and any copies.

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and

others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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